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Newman, Melanie (OPA)

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 12:17 PM
To: Rodenbush, Patrick (OPA)

Cc: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA)
Subject: Re: FBI just called

+Kevin. | heard from Levine. | don't know what this is about.

On Jul 1, 2016, at 12:15 PM, Rodenbush, Patrick (OPA) <prodenbush@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Jack Date from ABC called them about thy om their Phoenix affiliate that the FBI was
instructing people not to take pictures. | ht FBI received the call and is looking for
guidance and to know if we will provide any comment on this? Have you heard from Jack?

http://www.newsmax.com/Newsfront/Loretta-Lynch-Bill-Clinton-Meeting-
FBI/2016/07/01/id/736675/#ixzz4DAre634R

The reporter who acted on a tip to go to Sky Harbor International Airport and witnessed the
Loretta Lynch-Bill Clinton clandestine meeting said the FBI agents there ordered "no photos, no
picture, no cell phones."

Christopher Sign told Fox News' Bill O'Reilly on Thursday that the attorney general's plane
landed on time while the former president and his entourage were running late.

"The former president than steps into her plane. They then speak for 30 minutes privately,"”
Sign, a morning anchor for KNXV-TV ABC 15 said on "The O'Reilly Factor."

"The FBI there on the tarmac instructing everybody around, 'No photos, no pictures, no cell
phones.' He then gets off the plane, gets on his own plane, he departs, she continues on with
her planned visit."

Patrick Rodenbush
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

office: 202-514-2016 | ce!l {ICIEG
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Amuluru, Uma (OAG)

From: Amuluru, Uma (OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 12:18 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Ce: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)
Subject: Re: More questions

What's your direct again?

On Jul 1, 2016, at 10:02 AM, Newman, Melanie (OPA) <mnewman@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Can someone call me?

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Levine, Mike" <Mike.Levine@abc.com>

Date: July 1, 2016 at 12:00:39 PM EDT

To: "Newman, Melanie (OPA)" <Melanie.Newman@usdoj.gov>, Kevin Lewis
<kevin.s.lewis@usdoj.gov>

Subject: More questions

I'm getting lots of questions about this... Any guidance you can offer? thanks

http://hotair.com/archives/2016/07/01/reporter-fbi-ordered-no-photos-no-
pictures-no-cell-phones-during-clintonlynch-meeting/

Reporter: FBI
ordered 'no photos,
no pictures, no cell
phones’ during
Clinton/Lynch
meeting - Hot Air

hotair.com

If it was an innocent meeting,
why no pictures?
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Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

From: Pokomy, Carolyn (OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 1:24 PM

To: Amuluru, Uma (OAG)

Cc: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)
Subject: RE: More questions

Thanks for the quick response; | will let Rybicki know.

Carolyn Pokomy

Office of the Attomey General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokomy@usdoj.gov
Office: (202) 616-2372

cell: (QXQ)]

From: Amuluru, Uma (OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 1:23 PM

To: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)

Cc: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Frankin, Shirlethia (OAG)
Subject: Re: More questions

(®) (5)

OnJul1,2016,at 1120 AM, Pokomy, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokonw@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

FBlis asking for guidance on this question as well.

Carolyn Pokomy

Office of the Attomey General

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

Email: carolyn.pokomy@usdoj.gov

Office: (202) 616-2372
Cell:

From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 12:02 PM

To: Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Amuluru, Uma (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)
Subject: Fwd: More questions

Can someone call me?

Begn fbrwarded message:

From: "Levine. Mike" <Mike Levine @abc.com>

Date: Tuly 1,2016 at 120039 PM EDT

To: "Newman, Melanie (OPA)" <Melanie Newman@usdoj gov>, K evin Lewis
<kevin s lewmis@usd o] gov>

Subject: More questions
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I'm getting lots of questions about this... Any guidance you can offer? thanks

http://hotair.com/archives /2016/07/01 /re porter-fbi-ordered-no-photos-no-pictures-no-cell-
phones-during-clintonlynch-meeting/

Reporter: FBI ordered ‘no photos, no pictures,
no cell phones’ during Clinton/Lynch meeting -
Hot Air

hotair.com

If it was an innocent meeting why no pidures?

Document ID: 0.7.9269.5280
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Amuluru, Uma (0OAG)

From: Amuluru, Uma (OAG)

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 1:26 PM

To: Pokomy, Carolyn (OAG)

Cc: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)
Subject: Re: More questions

OnJul 1, 2016, at 11:20 AM, Pokomy, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

FBIis asking for guidance on this question as well.

Carolyn Pokomy

Office of the Attomey General

U.S, Department of Justice

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

Begn rwarded message:

From: "Levine, Mike" <Mike Levine @abc.cont>

Date: July 1. 2016 at 120039 PM EDT

To: "Newnman, Melanie (OPA)" <Melanie Newman@usdoj.gove>, K evin Lewis
<kevmn s lewis@usdoj.gov>

Subject: More questions

I'm getting lots of questions about this... Any guidance you can offer? thanks

hitp://hotair.com/archives /2016/07/01 /re porter-fbi-ordered-no-photos-no-pictures-no-cell-
phones-during-clintonlynch-meeting/

Reporter: FBI ordered 'no photos, no pictures,
no cell phones’ during Clinton/Lynch meeting -

Hot Air
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notar.com

If it was an innocent meeting, why no pidures?
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From: Newman, Melanie (OPA)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:34 PM

To: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA) <pkadzik@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
<maaxelrod@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA)
<kslewis@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Amuluru, Uma (OAG)
<uamuluru@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Herwig, Paige (OAG) <pherwig@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

I’'m going to flag this for FBI public affairs.

Melanie R. Newman

Director, Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
Direct: 202-305-1920

cell:(QXG)

@MelanieDOJ

From: Kadzik, Peter J (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 4:30 PM

To: Newman, Melanie (OPA); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Lewis, Kevin S. (OPA); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Amuluru, Uma (OAG);
Herwig, Paige (OAG)

Subject: RE: DRAFT: Statement/Talking Points

Was Bill Clinton in Phoenix just to cross paths with AG Lynch?

The American Mirror

Have the Clintons ever held a political event and not invited the media? Bill Clinton was in Phoenix on Monday to
attend a “Latino Leaders ...
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